VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 04/18/2019

U.S.C. 2703
(d)

Document.
2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-00859-DAR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY
GOOGLE LLC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

Entered:
04/17/2019
14:03:13
Filed: .
04/17/2019

Category:
misc

Event.
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-00860-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 14:07:23 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR 04/17/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019 Document:

1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-00861-DAR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
OATH HOLDINGS, INC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 04/26/2019

Entered: Category:

04/17/2019 misc

15:48:00 Event:

Filed: Application

04/17/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00862-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category.
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 14:30:55 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR 04/17/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)
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1:19-s¢-00863-DAR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

Entered: Category:
04/17/2019 misc
15:22:11 Event:
Filed: Application
04/17/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
d
Document:
1
APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-00864-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:29:04 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR 04/17/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019 Document:
1
APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-00865-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:35:10 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
TWITTER, INC. FOR 04/17/2019 for Order
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INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-00866-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:42:02 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
WHATSAPP INC. FOR 04/17/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-00867-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 14:26:22 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR 04/17/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
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CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

Document:
]

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-00868-DAR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 1701
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

Entered.: Category:

04/19/2019 misc

6:00:33 Event:

Filed: Application

04/17/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-00871-DAR *SEALED* Entered.: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 04/18/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR MULTIPLE 14:33:29 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
APPLE, INC., FOR 04/18/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §1343 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019 (d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
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requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-00883-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 04/19/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR MULTIPLE 13:57:16 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
APPLE, INC., FOR 04/19/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

1:19-s¢-00884-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR MULTIPLE
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
GOOGLE LLC, FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

Proposed Order)
Entered: Category:
04/19/2019 misc
13:58:06 Event:
Filed: Application
04/19/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢c-00898-DAR *SEALED*

Entered: Category:
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IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
MULTIPLE ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC,
FOR INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343
CASE CLOSED on 04/24/2019

04/23/2019 misc

15:57:06 Event:

Filed: Application

04/23/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of
Proposed

Order)
1:19-s¢-00922-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 04/26/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 14:50:52 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR 04/26/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 04/29/2019 Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00947-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/01/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 16:12:07 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
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LINODE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/02/2019

05/01/2019

for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s5¢-00948-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/01/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO 16:10:19 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
AMAZON.COM, INC., FOR 05/01/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 05/02/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00949-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/01/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 16:11:11 Event:
SUBSCRIBER ACCOUNT Filed: Application
SERVICED BY CHOOPA LLC 05/01/2019 for Order
FOR INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 05/02/2019 (d)
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of
Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-00951-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
APPLE IDENTIFIER SERVICED
BY APPLE INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §

1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/22/2019

Entered: Category:

05/02/2019 misc

14:41:39 Event:

Filed: Application

05/02/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

1:19-s¢-00968-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWENTY-
FOUR ACCOUNTS SERVICED
BY FACEBOOK INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. -
SECTIONS 2251(a) AND 2252(a)

()
CASE CLOSED on 05/03/2019

Proposed Order)

Entered: Category:

05/02/2019 misc

13:26:50 Event:

Filed: Application

05/02/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided by

Facebook, Inc. filed by USA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00989-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/07/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 10:14:46 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application

DIGITAL OCEAN, INC., FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019

05/07/2019

for Order
pursuant to 18

U.S.C. 2703 (d) Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00990-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/07/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 10:12:02 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
NAMECHEAP, INC., FOR 05/07/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § U.S.C. 2703
1030 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00991-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/07/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR FORTY- 10:15:55 Event:

ONE MICROSOFT ACCOUNT Filed: Application
(S) SERVICED BY MICROSOFT 05/07/2019 for Order
CORPORATION FOR pursuant to 18
INVESTIGATION OF U.S.C. 2703
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § (d)

1030 Document:
CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-5¢-00992-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE IP
ADRESS USED TO ACCESS
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
MICROSOFT CORPORATION
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §

1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019

Entered: Category:

05/07/2019 misc

10:16:58 Event:

Filed: Application

05/07/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by .

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-00993-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR

Entered: Category:

05/07/2019 misc
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2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE [P
ADRESS USED TO ACCESS
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
GOOGLE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §

1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019

10:22:44
Filed:
05/07/2019

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

!

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-00994-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/07/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE IP 10:23:48 Event:
ADRESS USED TO ACCESS Filed: Application
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY 05/07/2019 for Order
APPLE INC. FOR pursuant to 18
INVESTIGATION OF U.S.C. 2703
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § (d)
1030 Document:

CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01003-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 05/07/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:33:51 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC, FOR 05/07/2019 for Order
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INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343
CASE CLOSED on 05/08/2019

pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01006-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 05/10/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 12:07:08 Event.
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC. FOR 05/10/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 05/13/2019

U.S.C. 2703
(d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01007-GMH *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY
GOOGLE LLC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 05/13/2019

Entered: Category:
05/10/2019 misc
12:07:47 Event:
Filed: Application

05/10/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703

(d)

Document:
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01020-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 05/09/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 13:11:20 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
TWITTER, INC., FOR 05/09/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 05/13/2019 (d)

Document:
2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01042-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/13/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 13:46:38 Event:
ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT CORPORATION 05/13/2019 for Order
FOR INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701- U.S.C. 2703
1706 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 05/14/2019 Doctmers
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01043-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/13/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO 13:48:02 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED Filed: Application

BY GOOGLE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701
CASE CLOSED on 05/14/2019

05/13/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01046-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/13/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 14:52:55 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: Application
BY MICROSOFT 05/13/2019 for Order
CORPORATION FOR pursuant to 18
INVESTIGATION OF U.S.C. 2703
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 05/14/2019 Document:

1

109




APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01047-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/13/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 14:54:10 . Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: Application
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 05/13/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701
CASE CLOSED on 05/14/2019

U.S.C. 2703
(d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01049-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE IP
ADDRESS SERVICED BY
CHOOPA LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §

1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/15/2019

Entered: Category:
05/14/2019 misc
13:20:46 Event:
Filed: Application

05/14/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
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Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01065-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701
CASE CLOSED on 05/20/2019

Entered: Category:

05/16/2019 misc

8:02:55 Event:

Filed: Application

05/16/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

1:19-s¢c-01073-JPH *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2705(b) NONDISCLOSURE
ORDER FOR GRAND JURY

SUBPOENA [REDACTED]
CASE CLOSED on 05/17/2019

Proposed Order)

Entered: Category:

05/15/2019 misc

16:11:18 Event:

Filed: Application

05/15/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01092-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/16/2019 misc

1



2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR
EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED
BY GOOGLE FOR

INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343
CASE CLOSED on 05/22/2019

15:21:38
Filed:
05/16/2019

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18

U.S.C. 2703 (d) Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01112-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO
IDENTIFIERS SERVICED BY
MICROSOFT CORPORATION

FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1 030
CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019

Entered:
05/22/2019
12:40:27
Filed:
05/22/2019

Category: misc Event: Application for
Order

pursuant to 18

U.S.C. 2703 (d) Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01122-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE

E -MAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2261A
CASE CLOSED on 05/31/2019

Entered:
05/23/2019
10:14:32
Filed:
05/23/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01143-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/28/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR SIX 13:41:23 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC, FOR 05/28/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § U.S.C. 2703
1030 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 05/31/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01144-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO
YAHOO ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY OATH
HOLDINGS, INC., FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §

1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/29/2019 -

Entered: Category:

05/28/2019 misc

13:42:07 Event:

Filed: Application

05/28/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01145-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/28/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE 13:43:59 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT CORPORATION 05/28/2019 for Order
FOR INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § U.S.C. 2703
1030 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 05/29/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01148-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 05/24/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR 10:28:31 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED Application
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR Filed: for Order
INVESTIGATION OF 05/24/2019 pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019 (d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
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1:19-s¢-01165-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
HUNDRED AND FORTY-SIX IP
ADDRESSES SERVICED BY
APPLE INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 06/12/2019

Entered:
05/31/2019
10:26:48
Filed:
05/31/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

3

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
AMENDED filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01176-GMH *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO
URLS SERVICED BY TUMBLR,
INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§

2261A AND 875
CASE CLOSED on 05/31/2019

Entered:
05/30/2019
11:09:55
Filed:
05/30/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit Attachment A)

1:19-s¢c-01178-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR THE
ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED
FROM ONE IP ADDRESS AND

Entered:
05/30/2019
10:17:06
Filed:
05/30/2019
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SERVICED BY MICROSOFT
CORPORATION FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §

1030
CASE CLOSED on 05/31/2019

pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

1:19-sc-01191-RMM *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR 30 EMAIL
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
OATH HOLDINGS FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701
CASE CLOSED on 06/07/2019

Proposed Order)

Entered: Category:

06/04/2019 misc

12:11:23 Event:

Filed: Application

06/04/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
|

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01192-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/04/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 2 EMAIL 12:12:05 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT CORP., FOR 06/04/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701 |U.S.C. 2703
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CASE CLOSED on 06/07/2019

D
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

1:19-5¢-01193-RMM *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR 3 EMAIL
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
GOOGLE LLC, FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701
CASE CLOSED on 06/07/2019

Proposed Order)

Entered: Category:

06/04/2019 misc

12:12:43 Event:

Filed: Application

06/04/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01208-RMM

IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
EIGHT UNIFORM RESOURCE
LOCATORS SERVICED BY
GOOGLE FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1505
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

Entered: Category:

06/05/2019 misc

9:11:11 Event:

Filed: Application

06/05/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
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requiring records and other information to be provided by

Google filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

1:19-sc-01218-RMM *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED
BY MICROSOFT INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 USC § 1001,
18 USC § 371, 26 USC §§ 7201,
7206(1), 7

CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

Entered:

06/06/2019

10:09:27
Filed:

06/06/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01223-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/06/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:17:14 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
APPLE, INC. FOR 06/06/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019 Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01224-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/06/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:22:59 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC. FOR 06/06/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d) Document: |
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01225-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/06/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:26:42 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR 06/06/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019 Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01226-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/06/2019 misc
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FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
WHATSAPP INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

15:29:41
Filed:
06/06/2019

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

|

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01227-RMM *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

Entered:
06/06/2019
15:34:25
Filed:
06/06/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01228-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/06/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE 10:35:48 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED Filed: Application
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 06/06/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATIONS OF 18 USC 1028 U.S.C. 2703
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AND 1956
CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

(d
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01229-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/06/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 13:28:46 Event:
EIGHT IDENTIFIERS Filed: Application
BELIEVED TO BE 06/06/2019 for Order
ASSOCIATED WITH ACCOUNT pursuant to 18
( S) SERVICED BY FACEBOOK U.S.C. 2703
FOR INVESTIGATION OF (d
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1201 Document.
( KIDNAPPING) 1

CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01251-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/10/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 16:22:34 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
APPLE, INC. FOR 06/10/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
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VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 06/11/2019

U.S.C. 2703 (d) Document:
|

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01252-RMM *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 06/11/2019

Entered: Category:
06/10/2019 misc
16:24:14 Event:
Filed: Application

06/10/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

OATH HOLDINGS, INC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 06/13/2019

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01269-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/12/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 11:35:39 Event.
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application

06/12/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01270-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/12/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 10:23:57 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: Application
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 06/12/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 06/13/2019 (d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01275-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 06/12/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 12:47:28 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC FOR 06/12/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. § 841 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 06/17/2019 (d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
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requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER
FOR

ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVED BY GOOGLE LLC
FOR

INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. § 841.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01292-RMM *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC
FOR INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 06/17/2019

Entered: Category:
06/14/2019 misc
10:23:09 Event:
Filed: Application

06/14/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01294-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/14/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 16:12:38 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) Filed: Application
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC 06/14/2019 for Order
FOR INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701 U.S.C. 2703
ET SEQ. (d)

CASE CLOSED on 06/18/2019 Document:

1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01332-RMM *SEALED* Entered.: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/21/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE 15:37:12 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC FOR 06/21/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 06/25/2019 (D

Document:
|

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed
Order)
1:19-s¢-01333-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/21/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE 15:37:55 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR 06/21/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 06/24/2019 (d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01334-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/21/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE 15:38:34 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT CORPORATION 06/21/2019 for Order
FOR INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 06/24/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed

Order)
1:19-s¢-01357-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/25/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:41:30 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR 06/25/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S8.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 06/26/2019 Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
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1:19-s¢-01359-RMM *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC.
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 07/01/2019

Entered:
06/26/2019
11:04:55
Filed:
06/26/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01360-RMM *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 06/26/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 11:11:27 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
APPLE, INC. FOR 06/26/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d) Document: 1

CASE CLOSED on 06/26/2019

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED.,
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01403-DAR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
LINKEDIN CORPORATION

Entered:
07/02/2019
21:23:46
Filed:
07/02/2019
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Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order




FOR INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 07/03/2019

pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

|

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01404-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:38:22 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01405-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:43:55 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
TWITTER, INC. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 Document:
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01406-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 15:53:34 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01407-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 15:58:47 Event:
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. Filed: Application
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 07/03/2019 for Order
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 (d)

Document:
1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-5c-01408-DAR *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO
GOOGLE ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY GOOGLE INC.
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§
2261A, STALKING AND 18
U.S.C. 875, INTERSTATE

THREAT
CASE CLOSED on 07/09/2019

Entered:
07/03/2019
11:22:51
Filed:
07/03/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

filed by

Text of

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
requiring records and other information to be provided

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Proposed Order, #2 Exhibit Attachment A)

1:19-sc-01409-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019

Entered:
07/03/2019
16:09:30
Filed:
07/03/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document.

1

filed by
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01410-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 16:14:10 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
TUMBLR, INC. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01411-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 16:18:33 Event:
SERVICED BY LINKEDIN Filed: Application
CORP. FOR INVESTIGATION 07/03/2019 for Order
OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 (d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
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1:19-sc-01412-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR

I NVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019

Entered:
07/03/2019
16:28:47
Filed:
07/03/2019

Category.
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01415-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019

Entered:
07/03/2019
16:39:44
Filed:
07/03/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

INVESTIGATION OF

132

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01417-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 16:43:48 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
WHATSAPP INC. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order

pursuant to 18




VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019

U.S.C. 2703
(d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01420-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 16:47:33 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
TWITTER, INC. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01422-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/03/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR 16:54:56 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR 07/03/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 Document:

133




APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01432-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/05/2019 misc
2703(D) ORDER FOR APPLE 15:45:52 Event:
ACCOUNT(S) ASSOCIATED Filed: Application
WITH FIVE EMAIL ACCOUNTS 07/05/2019 for Order
FOR INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 666 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019 (d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:
#1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01451-GMH *SEALED*
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR
THIRTEEN EMAIL ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030
CASE CLOSED on 07/16/2019

Entered: Category:
07/10/2019 misc
15:30:26 Event:
Filed: Application
07/10/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
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Text of

Proposed Order)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

1:19-sc-01478-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE
FACEBOOK SOCIAL MEDIA
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371

AND OTHER OFFENSES
CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019

Entered:

9:59:10
Filed:

07/17/2019

07/17/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01486-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 07/18/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 9:26:07 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
GOOGLE LLC. FOR 07/18/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)
CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019 Document:

2

filed by
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01487-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 07/18/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 9:29:24 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK, INC. FOR 07/18/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703

)
SECTION 2339B Document:
CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01488-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641

AND 793
CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019

Entered: Category:
07/17/2019 misc
14:27:28 Event:
Filed: Application
07/17/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of
Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01490-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR

Entered: Category:
07/17/2019 misc
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2703(d) ORDER FOR TWELVE
GOOGLE ACCOUNTS
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC
FOR INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019

17:53:33
Filed:
07/17/2019

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document.

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01492-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 07/17/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR 15:30:45 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED Filed: Application
BY GOOGLE, LLC FOR 07/17/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

137

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢c-01505-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/19/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO 17:16:13 Event:
HUNDRED AND SEVENTY IP Filed: Application
ADDRESSES SERVICED BY 07/19/2019 for Order
APPLE INC. FOR pursuant to 18
INVESTIGATION OF U.S.C. 2703




VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 07/23/2019

(d
Document.
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01507-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/19/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR EIGHT 11:26:10 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED Application
BY GOOGLE INC., FOR Filed: for Order
INVESTIGATION OF 07/19/2019 pursuant to 18
VIOLATIONS OF 18 US.C. § U.S.C. 2703
1956 AND 50 U.S.C. § 1705 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 07/23/2019 Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01516-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/22/2019 misc
2703(D) ORDER FOR YAHOO! 13:11:21 Event:
ACCOUNTS ASSOCIATED Filed: Application
WITH THREE EMAIL 07/22/2019 for Order
ADDRESSES FOR pursuant to 18
INVESTIGATION OF U.S.C. 2703
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 666 (d)

CASE CLOSED on 08/01/2019 Document:

138




APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01533-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
INFORMATION ASSOCIATED 07/24/2019 misc
WITH TWO ACCOUNT(S) 12:53:27 Event:
STORED AT PREMISES Filed: Application
CONTROLLED BY GOOGLE 07/24/2019 for Order
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 2703 pursuant to 18
FOR INVESTIGATION OF U.S.C. 2703
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 875 (d)

AND 2261A Document:
CASE CLOSED on 08/06/2019 2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01546-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
IN RE APPLICATION OF USA 07/25/2019 misc
FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR 11:36:44 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
SURESPOT, LLC FOR 07/25/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. U.S.C. 2703
SECTION 2339B (d)

CASE CLOSED on 07/26/2019 Document:
1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01549-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/25/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 12:49:05 Event:
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. Filed: Application
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 07/25/2019 for Order
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019 (d

Document:
2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01550-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/25/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 12:50:49 Event:
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. Filed: Application
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 07/25/2019 for Order
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019 (d)

Document:
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

140




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01551-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/25/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 12:52:30 Event:
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. Filed: Application
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 07/25/2019 for Order
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢-01563-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR GITHUB
ACCOUNTS WHICH ARE
ASSOCIATED WITH ONE
E-MAIL ADDRESS AND
WHICH ARE SERVICED BY
GITHUB INC. FOR
INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030
CASE CLOSED on 08/29/2019

Entered: Category:
08/27/2019 misc
16:22:10 Event.
Filed: Application

08/27/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of
Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢c-01564-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR

Entered: Category:
07/29/2019 misc
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2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY OATH FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C.

1001, 50 U.S.C. 1701-10
CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019

7:54:51
Filed:
07/29/2019

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01571-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/29/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO 12:43:54 Event:
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY Filed: Application
FACEBOOK FOR 07/29/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01572-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/29/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 12:31:46 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
MICROSOFT FOR 07/29/2019 for Order
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INVESTIGATION OF

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019

pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d
Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01583-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 08/06/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 13:18:31 Event:
ACCOUNT SERVICED BY Filed: Application
OATH HOLDINGS FOR 08/06/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18

VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019

U.S.C. 2703
(d)

Document:
2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-01587-DAR *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC.
FOR INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

SECTION 2339B
CASE CLOSED on 08/01/2019

Entered: Category:
07/29/2019 misc
17:45:03 Event:
Filed: Application

07/29/2019 for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703

(d)

Document:

143




APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01588-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/29/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 17:46:39 Event:
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. Filed: Application
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 07/29/2019 for Order
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 08/01/2019 (d

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring
records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-sc-01589-DAR *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 07/29/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT 17:48:42 Event:
SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. Filed: Application
FOR INVESTIGATION OF 07/29/2019 for Order
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. pursuant to 18
SECTION 2339B U.S.C. 2703
CASE CLOSED on 08/01/2019 (d)

Document:

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
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requiring records and other information to be provided

filed by

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1

Text of

Proposed Order)
1:19-s¢-01602-GMH *SEALED* Entered: Category:
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 08/06/2019 misc
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE 11:47:41 Event:
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED Filed: Application
BY GOOGLE LLC FOR 08/06/2019 for Order
INVESTIGATION OF pursuant to 18
VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § U.S.C. 2703
1705 AND 50 U.S.C. § 4819 (d)
CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019 Document:

|

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
requiring records and other information to be provided by

Google LLC filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-s¢c-01604-GMH *SEALED*
APPLICATION OF USA FOR
2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE
EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED
BY MICROSOFT
CORPORATION FOR
INVESTIGATION OF
VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. §

1705 AND 50 U.S.C. § 4819
CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019

Entered:

12:00:38
Filed:

08/06/2019

08/06/2019

Category:
misc

Event:
Application
for Order
pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 2703
(d)
Document:

1
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APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
requiring records and other information to be provided by

Microsoft filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.




